
From: BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar [mailto:bugtim@who.int]  
Sent: Friday, June 4, 2021 1:20 AM 
To: Sabeela Pasha <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> 
Cc: DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu <demeket@who.int>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] Balochistan Hiring Result 
 
Dear Sabeela 
 
Thank you for sharing. Please go ahead and process as per SOP . As mentioned in list that  selection and 
hiring are from non-local and laid down candidates so we need to ask their willingness and  ensure their 
presence to their assigned duty station on regular basis.  
 
Regards. 
 
Dr.Muhammad Anwar Bugti 
NPO(PPEO Baluchistan) 
Pakistan | EMRO | Email : bugtim@w ho.int 
Polio Eradication Initiative – World Health Organization - Quetta , Pakistan 

Office: 081-2830144 / Mobile:+92-300-3895055 / 03100005055 
Web: www.who.int 
Follow  WHO on Facebook | Twitter | YouTube | Instagram 
 

 

 
From: Sabeela Pasha <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>  
Sent: Thursday, 3 June 2021 3:04 PM 
To: BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int> 
Cc: DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu <demeket@who.int>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] Balochistan Hiring Result 
 

Dear Sir , 
 
Please find in the attached file the internal hiring result on the vacant positions of 
UCPO and TPO. 
 
Your kind remarks /comments are requested in this regard so that further 
approval  will be taken from FO accordingly. 
 

In case if you need any further assistance regarding the same, Please let us know. 
 
Thanks and Regards 
Sabeela Pasha 
Regional coordinator(Balochistan) 
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From: DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu [mailto:demeket@who.int]  
Sent: Thursday, June 3, 2021 11:27 AM 
To: Sabeela Pasha <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> 
Cc: BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] Balochistan Hiring Result 
 
Dear Sabeela, 

I am out of Pakistan.- will be on duty the coming Monday. OIC Dr Anwar (copied here) would 
be the best person to comment on the list of newly recommended polio workers.  

Thank you again 
Temesgen 
 

 
Sent from my Galaxy 

 
 
 

-------- Original message -------- 
From: Sabeela Pasha <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>  

Date: 6/3/21 8:34 AM (GMT+03:00)  
To: "DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu" <demeket@who.int>  
Subject: FW: [EXT] Balochistan Hiring Result  

 

Dear Sir , 
  
Your kind remarks/approval and guidance on the attached result of internal staff hiring 
is still awaited.as it is  most important and mandatory . 
  

It is requested to please share your kind approval/remarks or guidance on the result so 
that further approval will be taken from FO. 
  
  

In case if you need any further assistance regarding the same, Please let us know.  

  
Thanks and Regards 

Sabeela Pasha 

Regional coordinator(Balochistan) 
  
  
From: Sabeela Pasha [mailto:sabeela@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Monday, May 31, 2021 10:32 AM 
To: 'DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu' <demeket@who.int> 
Cc: 'PARVEEN, Khalida' <parveenk@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; 'Ayesha Naeem' 
<ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk>; 'KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah' <kasia@who.int> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] Balochistan Hiring Result 
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Dear Sir , 
  
Thank you so much for your kind remarks and comments . 
  
With due respect as per Policy before taking approval/ Comments from  WHO (FO) 
your kind approval is mandatory. 
  
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
Sent: Sunday, May 30, 2021 11:54 PM 
To: Sabeela Pasha <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> 
Cc: ASLAM, Shaista <aslamsh@who.int>; ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>; PARVEEN, Khalida 
<parveenk@who.int>; ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; PERCL, Matthias <perclm@who.int>; 
irfan@ctc.org.pk; 'Sarah Farooqui' <sarah@ctc.org.pk>; majid@ctc.org.pk; 'Naila Nizam' 
<naila@ctc.org.pk>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] Balochistan Hiring Result 
  

Thank you Sabeela. As vacant positions need to be filled by redundant UCPOs, your efforts in 
this regard are appreciated. Since you copied your message to federal HR managers, we may 

seek further guidance from federal office.  
Thanks 

Temesgen 
  
  
Sent from my Galaxy 
  

  
  
-------- Original message -------- 

From: Sabeela Pasha <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>  
Date: 5/29/21 6:02 PM (GMT+03:00)  

To: "DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu" <demeket@who.int>  
Cc: "ASLAM, Shaista" <aslamsh@who.int>, "ALI, Asif" <asifa@who.int>, "PARVEEN, 
Khalida" <parveenk@who.int>, "ZAHEER, Bilal" <zaheerbi@who.int>, "PERCL, Matthias" 

<perclm@who.int>, irfan@ctc.org.pk, 'Sarah Farooqui' <sarah@ctc.org.pk>, majid@ctc.org.pk, 
'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>, "KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah" <kasia@who.int>  
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Subject: [EXT] Balochistan Hiring Result  
  

Dear Sir, 
  
This refers to the test and interviews conducted for UCPO and TPO positions on 27 and 
28  May, 2021, please find the attached list of recommended/reserved Candidates for your 

review and approval. Recommended candidates disciplinary action records have been checked 
(last one year) and their last performance appraisal percentages are also included in the result 
sheet. 
  

For UCPO Positions , out of 45 redundant UCPOs, 09 appeared in the test and only 04 
candidates passed the written test and were interviewed and for TPO Positions , out of 26 
redundant UCPOs and 83 Current UCPOs, 13 appeared in the test and only 09 candidates 
passed the written test and were interviewed. Moreover, Written declarations have been taken 

from the candidates that in case of selection, they will be shifted to the selected UC/Tehsil 
within a month. 
  
  
  

In case if you need any further assistance regarding the same, Please let us know.  
  
Thanks and Regards 
Sabeela Pasha 

Regional coordinator(Balochistan) 
 


